From: Travis Parry

To: David Toepper

Subject: RE: Orland Park 2026 Road Improvement Program and Rebuild Illinois Phase III Engineering RFP
Date: Tuesday, February 17, 2026 3:49:49 PM
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[External Mail] Use caution with links and attachments.

Good afternoon David,
Just wanted to let you know that we will not be able to submit on this RFP.

While we would love the work, we have submittals into the Village for Doogan Park. As well as
the 153" Street/Ravinia Roundabout, so we would not be able to staff them all if we were able
to be awarded the work.

As always, we do appreciate the opportunity to continue our long and successful relationship
with the Village.

Thanks.
Travis

Travis M. Parry, PE, CFM, CPMSM, CPSWQ
Senior Water Resources Project Manager
Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd.
9575 W. Higgins Road, Suite 600 Rosemont, IL 60018
Phone: (847) 823-0500 Fax: (847) 318-9793

E-Mail: tparry@cbbel.com

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and should not be
opened, read or utilized by any other party. This message shall not be construed as official project information or as direction
except as expressly provided in the contract document. Its contents (including any attachments) may contain confidential
and/or privileged information. If you are not an intended recipient you must not use, disclose, disseminate, copy or print its
contents. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete and destroy the message.

From: Travis Parry

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2026 12:57 PM

To: 'David Toepper' <dtoepper@orlandpark.org>

Subject: RE: Orland Park 2026 Road Improvement Program and Rebuild lllinois Phase Il Engineering
RFP

Great, thank you David.
We appreciate the opportunity.

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

From: David Toepper <dtoepper@orlandpark.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2026 11:48 AM

To: Travis Parry <tparry@cbbel.com>

Subject: Orland Park 2026 Road Improvement Program and Rebuild Illinois Phase Il Engineering RFP

Good Afternoon,

Attached are the documents pertaining to the 2026 Neighborhood Road Improvement Program and
Rebuild lllinois project. Please review the attached RFP summary and accompanying documents for
reference.

Should you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Please provide your proposal by February 18 and thank you in advance for your consideration of this
RFP

Dave Toepper | Streets Operations Manager
Village of Orland Park

15655 S. Ravinia Avenue | Orland Park, lllinois 60462
Ph. 708.403.6358 | dtoepper@orlandpark.org
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